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From: RAWLS, WILLIAM LEE (DO) (FBI)

Sent: 12:18 PM
To: (DO) (FBI)
Subject: FW: NSL draft
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
:’ Here is the follow-up on the NSLs from the| meeting. | have printed a copy fo
show the Director./ Lee
----- Original Messaagssz=s
From: |(FBI)
Sent: Friday, May 12, 2006 7:50 PM
To: RAWLS, WILLIAM LEE (DO) (FBI)
Cc: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI); BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI)
Subject: NSL draft
UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

NSLFORM.pwd.wpd
(87 KB)

Lee: Per our discussion at the Director's meeting with SACs ianIon Thursday, attached
is a possible NSL form draft which might be considered as a template or macro for NSLs. This
was prepared by |CDC

Background: | have heard from several sources that requests to various entities might be unduly
delayed because our NSLs are transmitted in a letter format, which lacks the formality of a
subpoena or adminstrative subpoena. Each office prepares its own letters. It occurred to me that
giving the NSL a form that looks more formal might be a good way to get attention and quicker
action.

What do you all think?

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-16151



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE/FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
NATIONAL SECURITY LETTER

TO:
ADDRESS:
TELEPHONE:

Pursuant to Title 18 U.S.C., Section 2709. you are hereby requested to provide to the Federal Bureau of
Investigation (FBI) the name, address, length of service, and local and long distance toll billing records
associated with the following:

[INAME, IF KNOWN]
[TELEPHONE NUMBER(S) (000) 000-000]:
[RELEVANT TIME PERIOD]: [ON SPECIFIC DATE(S)]

The information sought is relevant to an authorized investigation to protect against international terrorism or
clandcestine intclligence activitics. and that such an investigation of a United States person is not conducted
solely on the basis of activities protected by the first amendment to the Constitution of the United States.

The disclosure of the fact that the FBI has sought or obtained access to the information sought by this letter may
endanger the national security of the United States. interfere with a criminal, counterterrorisni, or
counterintelligence investigation, interfere with diplomatic relations. or endanger the life or physical safety of a
person. 18 U.S.C. § 2709 prohibits vou. or any officer. employee. or agent of vours. from disclosing this letter,
other than to those to whom disclosure is necessary (o comply with the letter or (o an atlorney to obtain legal
advice or legal assistance with respect to this letter. You are directed to notilv any persons to whom vou have
disclosed this letter that they are also subject to the nondisclosure requirement and are therefore also prohibited
from disclosing the letter to anyonc clsc. If the FBI asks for the information, you should identifv any person to
whom such disclosure has been made or to whoin such disclosure will be made. In no instance will you be
required Lo identify any attorney (o whom disclosure was made or will be made in order to obtain legal advice or
legal assistance with respect to this request.

You have a right to challenge this request if compliance would be unrcasonable, oppressive, or otherwisc
unlawful and the right to challenge the nondisclosure requirement sct forth above.  An unlawful failure to
comply with this letter. including any nondisclosurc requircment. may result in the United States bringing an
enforcement action.

You are requested to provide records responsive (0 this request personally to a representative of the FBI
within 10 business days of receipt of this request. Any questions vou have regarding this request should be
directed only to the FBI. Due to security considerations. you should neither send the records through routine
mail service nor disclose the substance of this request in any telephone conversation.

ORIGINAL

Signature
Name, Title: , SAC
Issued this day of ,
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From: RAWLS, WILLIAM LEE (DO) (FBI)

Sent:

To: | |(FBI)
Subject: RE: NSL draft

UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Very impressive. | will show director. Thanks/ Good to see last week. I'll be in touch/ lee.

----- Criginal SEEE

From: [FBI)

Sent: Friday, May 12, 2006 7:50 PM

To: RAWLS, WILLIAM LEE (DO) (FBI)

Cc: HULON, WILLIE T. (CTD) (FBI); BEREZNAY, TIMOTHY D. (CD) (FBI)

Subject: NSL draft

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

<< File: NSLFORM.pwd.wpd >>

Lee: Per our discussion at the Director's meeting with SACs ir':|on Thursday,
attached is a possible NSL form draft which might be considered as a template or macro for
NSLs. This was prepared by, CDC|

Background: | have heard from several sources that requests to various entities might be
unduly delayed because our NSLs are transmitted in a letter format, which lacks the formality
of a subpoena or adminstrative subpoena. Each office prepares its own letters. It occurred to
me that giving the NSL a form that looks more formal might be a good way to get attention
and quicker action.

What do you all think?

UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-16153



